
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 <Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: Low Cost Ventilator

Email with information about our previous email

From: Young, Kate - Riding 1B <Kate.Young.C1B@parl.gc.ca>
Date: March 25, 2020 at 10:32:22 AM EDT
To: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 <Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Low Cost Ventilator

Brendan, here are some details on our constituent John Strupat who has designed a low cost and portable
ventilator. Apparently is Mr. Strupat has received interest in his product from Germany and the UK but has
not been able to generate interest here in Canada. We were contacted by a third party and not by Mr.
Strupat directly. As I mentioned I did check out buyandsell.gc.ca but it does not list equipment or ventilators
or any other equipment. I don't want to frustrate our constituent by pointing him in the wrong direction so
any assistance would be appreciated to direct him to the correct department or agency to provide him an
option to highlight his product.

here is a link to a CBC London article and video regarding the ventilator:
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/london/pandemic-ventilator-coronvirus-hospitals-1.5493830 

Here is the link to the company website:
http://jsttech.com/ 

Phone:
Feel free to call us at 519-857-8504
Address:
Shipping address is 77 Elmwood Avenue East, London ON CANADA N6C 1J4
Email:
General@JSTtech.com

Thanks, Pat
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